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The ingpection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radlation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of
procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observatlons by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

D 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.
D 2. Previous violation(s) closed.

3 The violations(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified,

non-repetitive, and corrective action was or Is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to
exercise discretion, were satisfied.

non-cited violation(s) were discussed involving the following requirement(s):

B/"' During this inspection, certain of your actlvitles, as described below and/or attached, were In violation of NRC requirements and are being
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.

(Violations and Corrective Actlgns) . R 00 .

VOLF Q 5 odoa Nt iS fodioach v wecrrgt "\.x\!‘m( Storaye nos by Qmex‘uu-\
Qo.)-\-t Witk Wation vol rechvt matectal 3tynS,

Qm\'\m Yo e m\novg‘ on %Qq-\wm\uc \"I,‘)—oo'l‘ toonm \$L(c\¢s\'gvxo:k9 0N G
W&ﬁ*:-x\“ At S‘\'Naxg 0o )Wos not ‘.;-RQ o all gndens |

Licenattwitl gost ¥ oo

I hereb
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.
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PROGRAM SCOPE

Licensee i%_the_ researgh_and development center for the Environmental Protection Agency
located in Cincinnati, Ohio. Licensee has a reduced sized program for conducting experiments
using microcurie amounts of radioactive materials. The licensee has three principal
researchers who perform approximately 90% of all procedures.

Performance Observations

The inspector toured the facilities and interviewed authorizeéi users and staff members
encountered during the inspection. Each appeared knowle geable in radiation safeg_and
isotope handiing technlqu?_s. Package receipt procedures weére demaonstrated for the inspector
as well as rad waste handling practices. Independent surveys by the inspector did not detect

any abnormal reading and were within the expected range.

During the tour of the reseiarch facilities, the inspector noted that a radioactive material stor&ge
area with multiple points o _entr¥ was only posted at one location. This is a violation of 10 CFR

20.1902. Licensee committed to correct the posting.
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